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Defending Colonial Australia

Fort Glanville stands as a monument to Australia’s 
colonial defence strategies. In the 1870's, fearing
sea-based threats from Russia due to potential conflict 
between Britain and Russia, the Australian colonies 
planned coastal fortifications to protect major ports and 
coastal cities.

Three forts were planned for South Australia: Glanville 
(opened in 1880), Largs (opened in 1884) and Glenelg. 
The forts were to be connected by a road built behind 
the coastal dunes for military use - hence the name 
Military Road.

A heavily armed gunboat (HMCS Protector), a torpedo 
station on Port River and signalling stations completed 
the plan.

Fort Glenelg was never built and within twenty years, 
Fort Largs was upgraded, resulting in Fort Glanville 
becoming less important. Following Federation Fort 
Glanville ceased to be operational.

Since that time Fort Glanville has served as a military 
detention centre, Depression era accommodation,
Boy Scout headquarters and, following its sale to the 
government, a caravan park. In the 1970s its important
heritage value was recognised. Once the caravan park
was relocated, restoration work began and continues 
today.

Visiting the Fort

The fort is open between September and May on the 
third Sunday of each month between 1 pm and 4.30 pm 
and is staffed by members of the Fort Glanville Historical 
Association. Guides will assist in your tour around the fort, 
while volunteers acting as military personnel re-create 
a past era with drills and cannon and rifle firing in a 
nineteenth century atmosphere. A small admission fee is 
charged. 

The fort provides for limited mobility access and is 
equipped with all access toilets. Car and coach parking 
is available off Military Road.
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A heavily armed gunboat (HMCS Protector), a torpedo 
station on Port River and signalling stations completed 
the plan.

Fort Glenelg was never built and within twenty years, 
Fort Largs was upgraded, resulting in Fort Glanville 
becoming less important. Following Federation Fort 
Glanville ceased to be operational.

Since that time Fort Glanville has served as a military 
detention centre, Depression era accommodation,
Boy Scout headquarters and, following its sale to the 
government, a caravan park. In the 1970s its important
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was relocated, restoration work began and continues 
today.
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The fort is open between September and May on the 
third Sunday of each month between 1 pm and 4.30 pm 
and is staffed by members of the Fort Glanville Historical 
Association. Guides will assist in your tour around the fort, 
while volunteers acting as military personnel re-create 
a past era with drills and cannon and rifle firing in a 
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Defending Colonial Australia

Fort Glanville stands as a monument to Australia’s 
colonial defence strategies. In the 1870's, fearing
sea-based threats from Russia due to potential conflict 
between Britain and Russia, the Australian colonies 
planned coastal fortifications to protect major ports and 
coastal cities.

Three forts were planned for South Australia: Glanville 
(opened in 1880), Largs (opened in 1884) and Glenelg. 
The forts were to be connected by a road built behind 
the coastal dunes for military use - hence the name 
Military Road.

A heavily armed gunboat (HMCS Protector), a torpedo 
station on Port River and signalling stations completed 
the plan.

Fort Glenelg was never built and within twenty years, 
Fort Largs was upgraded, resulting in Fort Glanville 
becoming less important. Following Federation Fort 
Glanville ceased to be operational.

Since that time Fort Glanville has served as a military 
detention centre, Depression era accommodation,
Boy Scout headquarters and, following its sale to the 
government, a caravan park. In the 1970s its important
heritage value was recognised. Once the caravan park
was relocated, restoration work began and continues 
today.

Visiting the Fort

The fort is open between September and May on the 
third Sunday of each month between 1 pm and 4.30 pm 
and is staffed by members of the Fort Glanville Historical 
Association. Guides will assist in your tour around the fort, 
while volunteers acting as military personnel re-create 
a past era with drills and cannon and rifle firing in a 
nineteenth century atmosphere. A small admission fee is 
charged. 

The fort provides for limited mobility access and is 
equipped with all access toilets. Car and coach parking 
is available off Military Road.
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A heavily armed gunboat (HMCS Protector), a torpedo 
station on Port River and signalling stations completed 
the plan.

Fort Glenelg was never built and within twenty years, 
Fort Largs was upgraded, resulting in Fort Glanville 
becoming less important. Following Federation Fort 
Glanville ceased to be operational.

Since that time Fort Glanville has served as a military 
detention centre, Depression era accommodation,
Boy Scout headquarters and, following its sale to the 
government, a caravan park. In the 1970s its important
heritage value was recognised. Once the caravan park
was relocated, restoration work began and continues 
today.
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The fort is open between September and May on the 
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and is staffed by members of the Fort Glanville Historical 
Association. Guides will assist in your tour around the fort, 
while volunteers acting as military personnel re-create 
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nineteenth century atmosphere. A small admission fee is 
charged. 

The fort provides for limited mobility access and is 
equipped with all access toilets. Car and coach parking 
is available off Military Road.

Location Map

 

  
 

 

 

                          
          

         
     

        
       

 
      

www.environment.sa.gov.au

 

  
 

 

 

                          
          

         
     

        
       

 
      

 

  
 

 

 

                          
          

         
     

        
       

 
      

 
 

 

  
 

 

 

                          
          

         
     

        
         

        
      

 

  
 

 

 

                          
          

         
     

        
       

 
      

1 

Grand Junction Road 

Henley Beach Road 

Tapleys  H
ill 

R
oad 

M
ilitary 

Torrens 
Road M

ai
n 

N
or

th
 

Roa
d 

Port
 Road 

R
oad

ADELAIDE 

FORT GLANVILLE 
CONSERVATION 
PARK 

50 km 

G
U

LF
 

S
T. 

V
IN

C
E

N
T

 

Location Map Department for Environment and Heritage 

Fort Glanville 
Conservation Park 

Defending Colonial Australia 

Fort Glanville stands as a monument to Australia’s 
colonial defence strategies. In the 1870's, fearing 
sea-based threats from Russia due to potential conflict 
between Britain and Russia, the Australian colonies 
planned coastal fortifications to protect major ports and 
coastal cities. 

Three forts were planned for South Australia: Glanville 
(opened in 1880), Largs (opened in 1884) and Glenelg. 
The forts were to be connected by a road built behind 
the coastal dunes for military use - hence the name 
Military Road. 

A heavily armed gunboat (HMCS Protector), a torpedo 
station on Port River and signalling stations completed 
the plan. 

Fort Glenelg was never built and within twenty years, 
Fort Largs was upgraded, resulting in Fort Glanville 
becoming less important. Following Federation Fort 
Glanville ceased to be operational. 

Since that time Fort Glanville has served as a military 
detention centre, Depression era accommodation, 
Boy Scout headquarters and, following its sale to the 
government, a caravan park. In the 1970s its important 
heritage value was recognised. Once the caravan park 
was relocated, restoration work began and continues 
today. 

Visiting the Fort 

The fort is open between September and May on the 
third Sunday of each month between 1 pm and 4.30 pm 
and is staffed by members of the Fort Glanville Historical 
Association. Guides will assist in your tour around the fort, 
while volunteers acting as military personnel re-create 
a past era with drills and cannon and rifle firing in a 
nineteenth century atmosphere. A small admission fee is 
charged. 

The fort provides for limited mobility access and is 
equipped with all access toilets. Car and coach parking 
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Exploring the Fort 

DESIGN: Constructed during the period 1878-80, the 
fort was a ‘lunette’ or crescent-shaped earthwork, 
reinforced by 160 cm of concrete and 60 cm brick 
retaining walls, affording both camouflage and 
protection. The front and sides of the fort were 
defended by a ditch which was itself defended by a 
caponier (musketry gallery) at the north-east corner. 
The rear and southern walls were defended by the 
loopholed rear defence wall, barracks and stockade. 

Loading Gallery 

With their large carriages, the 10 inch guns were able 
to swivel, making it possible to load them in two minutes 
under the protection of the loading gallery. Ammunition 
in the form of 400 lb (182 kg) projectiles and 130 lb (60 
kg) charges of gunpowder were raised to the loading 
gallery above the magazine by hoists. From here they 
were rammed by a mechanical loading system into the 
muzzles. The complete loading system has been 
re-created for the southern gun. 

Magazine 

The magazine provided storage for gunpowder and 
shells for the 10 inch guns. 

The Caponier 

The caponier served as an important defensive feature. 
Its covered passage gave access to the supplementary 
gunpowder stores and the side-arm and tackle store. 

Expense Stores 

Ammunition for the 64 pounder guns was 
located in the expense store near each gun. 

Battery 

Two 10 inch guns provided the fort with formidable fire 
power, having a maximum of 6500 yards (6014 metres). 
The smaller 64 pounder guns, located on each flank, 
could engage targets 5000 yards (4550 metres) away, 
and supported the larger guns. By 1889 however, the 
battery was superseded by the more modern breech-
loading artillery installed at Fort Largs. The southern 10 
inch gun carriage has been re-created. 
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The Garrison 

Between 1880 and 1882, the fort was staffed on weekends on a temporary basis by the South Australian Volunteer Artillery 
‘B’ battery. In 1882, the South Australian Permanent Artillery became the colony’s first home recruited ‘regular’ force. With 
Fort Glanville as their base, their prime purpose was to defend the colony. 

Officers’ quarters were separated from the enlisted men in the barracks, as were their mess facilities. Accommodation was 
limited, and tents for volunteers were pitched outside the fort for weekend training camps. 

A breech-loading Martini-Henry 
Artillery Carbine rifle. 
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